
Subject RE: DO 20295

From Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>

To csimon@fairlane.biz <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Cc Carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>

Date 2024-10-31 09:56

Hi Claude,
Please advise if the Wales Per Inch is a type-O at "38". Our records have "30".
Thank you,
Amy

-----Original Message-----
From: Claude <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 4:04 PM
To: Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>
Cc: Carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
Subject: DO 20295

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Amy-

Attached please find DO 20295.

Somehow this turned into an urgent rush!!

Note that this is frame only.

Please try to work this into production as soon as possible.

Regards,
Claude

The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the
named addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or if
you have otherwise received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or e-
mail and delete the original message. Any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail
by unintended recipients is prohibited.
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